Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub-Committee

Place: Council Chamber, Council Officers, Monkton Park, Chippenham
SN15 1ER

Date: Monday 12 July 2010

Time: 10.00 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence for Abbey House & Gardens,

Market Cross, Malmesbury

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Anna Thurman, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718379 or email
anna.thurman@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir T Carbin Clir J Hubbard
Clir M Griffiths




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for one meeting only.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

Members' Interests

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 7 - 66)

To consider and determine a licensing application in respect of Abbey House
and Gardens, Malmesbury



Agenda ltem 2

Wiltshire Council

N ——=_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS
1 Purpose
1.1  These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its

Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a
Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to
take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or an
Interested Party or their Representative.

Page 1



“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of
the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of
the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested Party, and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their representations
before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to
consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing
so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to
any submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

Page 2



4 The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public
includes a party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its
opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b  permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may
specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of
those Interested Parties.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the
Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in
particular advise the Committee as to:

a the options available to it;
b the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its
submission which may include:

Page 3



a  presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

b  confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

¢ calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties will orally
present their representations in turn which shall include:

a the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

b  any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application granted
subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn.

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through them of the other parties

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the Application or
one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

7 Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
Interested Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of
their submission.

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and
relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require
the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the
Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to
request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can
be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Page 4



10

11

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a
Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or
9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall
consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and the
Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite the
Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing
submission in support of the Application

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so
that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised
by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be communicated
orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has deliberated in private
on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 5



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested
Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by Members of
the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have been
given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any comments on that
advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

REPORT TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (HEARING) Report No:

Date of Meeting 12 July 2010

Title of Report Application for a Premises Licence by Mrs B Pollard for

Abbey House & Gardens, Market Cross, Malmesbury

Link to Corporate
Priorities

None - this is a statutory requirement

Public Report Yes — This matter is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005. These provide that hearings should be held in
public unless the Licensing Authority considers that the public
interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest in the

hearing taking place in public.

Summary of Report

An application for a premises licence has been made by Mrs Pollard for which there are
relevant representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application
having regard to the representations.

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take such steps
as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

The licensing objectives are: -

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
o Public Safety,

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

¢ The Protection of Children from Harm.

Such steps are: - To modify the conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the
application.

Officer Recommendations

None. Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Other than those implications agreed with the relevant Officers and referred to below, there are
no other implications associated with this report.

Financial Legal Community & Human Equality &
Implications Implications Environmental Resources Diversity
Implications Implications Implications
None Yes None None None
Contact Officer | Mrs Linda Holland Licensing Enforcement Officer 01249 706410

linda.holland@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 7




Introduction

An application for a premises licence has been made for which there are relevant
representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing authority) must hold a hearing to consider the
application having regard to these representations.

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Options and Options Appraisal

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Background Information

On 6™ May 2010 an application for a Premises Licence for the Abbey House and
Gardens was received.

The application was accepted as a valid application by the Licensing Officer.

The premise has been granted approved status for civil marriage / civil partnerships
and has been using their full compliment of Temporary Events Notices to facilitate the
licensable activities associated with the ceremonies.

A copy of the application is attached as Appendix 1

Summary of Application

The application is to permit the sales of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late
night refreshment as follows:

To permit on the sales of alcohol on the premises:

Monday - Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday - Sunday 11:00 - 01:00

The applicant at the time of application requested both on and off sales, however on
further consideration Mrs Pollard requested via email on the 20" May 2010 that the
sales of alcohol be amended to on sales only:

To permit the following forms of regulated entertainment:

Plays Mondays 14:00 - 23.00 In and outdoors
Tues - Sundays 17:00 — 23:00 “ “ “
Films Mondays 14:00 - 23:00 Indoors only
Tues - Sundays 17:00 — 23:00 ¢ “ ¢
Live Music Mondays 14:00 - 23:00 In and outdoors
Tues — Thurs 17:00 — 23:00 ¢ “ ¢
Fri — Sundays 17:00 — 01:00 “ “ “

Page 8




Recorded Music Mondays 14:00 - 23:00 In and outdoors
Tues — Thurs 17:00 — 23:00 ¢ “ ¢
Fri — Sun 17:00 — 01:00 “ “ “
Performance of dance Mon — Fri 14:00 - 23:00 In and outdoors
Sat — Sun 11:00 — 23:00 “ “ “
Anything of a similar Mon — Fri 14:00 - 23:00 In and outdoors
Sat — Sun 11:00 — 23:00 “ “ “
Making Music Mon — Sun 11:00 - 23:00 In and outdoors
Facilities for Dancing Mon — Sun 11:00 — 23:00 In and outdoors
Facilities for entertainment | Mon — Sun 11:00 — 23:00 In and outdoors
Late and night Fri — Sun 23:00 - 01:00 In and outdoors
refreshment

Relevant Representations
During the consultation period relevant representations were received from:

11 Residents living in the vicinity of the premises

Mr J M Dibb 1 Abbots Gardens, Malmesbury

Mr & Mrs Davies St Michael's House, Market Cross, Malmesbury

Mrs S Foster 2 Stable Flats, Abbey House, Market Cross, Malmesbury
Mr & Mrs Lewis Latch Cottage, Oxford Street, Malmesbury

Mr & Mrs Mumford St Michael's Cottage, Market Cross, Malmesbury

Mr P Oura Two Abbot’s Garden, Malmesbury

Mr P Lindrea The Old Brewery House, Market Cross, Malmesbury

Ms J Harding 22 Oxford Street, Malmesbury

No representations were made by Responsible Authorities.
Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix 2

2 representations were received after the 28 day consultation deadline and were not
accepted due to late service.

During the consultation period 6 letters of support from local business and
organisations were received.

Malmesbury & District Chamber of Commerce.

Burton Hill Caravan Park

The Kings Arms Public House, High Street Malmesbury
Abbey Taxis

The Whole Hog Public House, 6 Market Cross Malmesbury
The Old Bell Hotel, Abbey Row, Malmesbury.

Copies of the letters of support are attached as Appendix 3

Page 9




6. Legal Implications
It should be noted that both the premises licence holder and the interested parties
may appeal the decision made by the licensing sub committee. The decision made by
the Licensing sub committee however takes immediate effect.

The Premises Licence Holder and all interested parties have been informed of the
date, time and location of the hearing and their right to be represented.

7. Risk Analysis

Not applicable.

Appendices: e 1. Application for a premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003
e 2. Copies of relevant representations
e 3. Copies of letters of support
e 4. Location map
Background o The Licensing Act 2003
Documents Used in . The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005
the Preparation of this | Guidance issued under sect 182 of the Licensing Act
Report: 2003

Page 10




AffniDixe |

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE APPROVALFOR . S
o § BEY HOUSE -
o RKET CROSS
MALMESBURY SN16 9AS
MAY 2010

With this covering letter please find enclosed:

“The Application
Annex One of the Operating Schedule
The consent form of the Designated Premises Supervisor
DPS Personal Licence Holder Certificate
CRB check
Plan One: The Property
Plan Two: The Property’s setting within Malmesbury
. Plan Three: Ground Floor Plans
Introduction:

R

Abbey House is an historic house set in the midst of 5 acres of gardens on the edge of
mediaeval Malmesbury’s ancient hill. It is a private residence with gardens open to the
public for part of the year and with approved venue status for civil marriage/civil
partnership. It is nestled beside Malmesbury Abbey to one side and there are about 10
residences to the south and southeast boundaries. There are several public houses
closer to most of these residences than Abbey House.

A premises licence is sought to support our approved venue status for civil
marriage/civil partnership as we are increasingly asked to handle receptions following
the ceremonies. Indeed the application seeks to offer as wide an opportunity as possible
for a couple to celebrate their marriage on any day of the week, although in practise
most will occur on Friday and Saturday with occasional weddings on a Sunday or Bank
Holiday Monday.

Receptions are catered for by outside caterers, principally Dine With Style of Bath and
Crown Catering of Cirencester, who erect marques in the garden to service their
catering needs as we do not have, nor currently seek to have, full kitchens on site. To
date these caterers have been acquiring Temporary Event Notices to allow the running
of cash bars during the wedding receptions.

In these economically stretched times more couples are secking the opportunity of
including a cash bar in their wedding planning which we would like to be able to offer

more often.
Sale of alcohol:

As couples principally hire the Belvedere for their receptions we propose that alcohol
be sold from the counter that is positioned just outside the Belvedere in the Pentice
under cover, but there is also a hatch into the Belvedere from the same operating space
that we would open in the event of poor weather, to serve a specifically indoor event or
for service after 23.00 hrs.

Page 11



We therefore seek for a licence that will allow for the sale of alcohol from either the
Pentice, the Belvedere, the Library or the Hall. If either the Library or Hall is required
for this purpose then a temporary bar will be located in the most suitable position to
avoid blocking fire exits as suits the nature of the event.

Consumption of alcohol will be restricted to the upper part of the gardens to avoid the
steps and sloping paths that lead down to the river gardens and this will be managed
with appropriate signage.

It is our intention to be able to sell alcohol at wedding receptions, which generally fall
on Fridays and Saturdays but could in fact fall on any day in the week. The alcohol
sales will only be to the invited guests of a pre-planned function.

Should the library be hired for a smaller reception then along with the Panelled Hall,
these are obvious alternative areas for a bar or regulated music particularly during the
winter months.

At present there is no proposal to offer alcoholic beverages through the tea room to the
general garden day visitors, however at some time in the future we may wish to do this
at which time the appropriate measures for alcohol storage in a secure
store/chiller/cage/shed that is under lock and key, and specific staff training will be
undertaken.

[t is possible that on the occasion of cur regular stage performance from The Bristol
Old Vic Theatre School or any other troupe we may engage, we may wish to satisfy the
demand from our audiences for a glass of wine during the interval or before the start of
the performance but these will be as one off occasions rather than a daily occurrence.

Regulated Entertainment:

The premises licence is also sought to allow for regulated entertainment. We have been
hosting a play in the garden at least once a year over the last 13 years and wish to
continue to do so.

Indeed it may be that on occasion during the ten-year life of the premises licence we
may decide to hold a performance of dance or music or film or a small craft festival or
to offer the use of the premises for charitable fund-raising occasions. These are
envisaged as one off occasions to be held from time to time.

We are considering the provision of workshops during school holidays or during the
part of the season when the gardens are normally closed to the public. Such workshops
would be held indoor either in our library or the Belvedere.

Late Night Food:

[ am also requesting permission to offer late night food and drink for the odd wedding
celebration that is required to run until 1.00 a.m. I have no wish to hire out the
facilities ever beyond 1.00 a.m. preferring to finish by 23.30 pm but [ seek this extra
time for the very few occasions I might be willing to agree to it - | have only accepted
one request so far,

Page 12



N R R

the room is capable of hosting 100 people safely. The Belvedere is larger taking 130
seated and we impose a maximum of 150 to stand.

The gardens regularly attract 200 - 300 visitors on a sunny day with an exceptional 800
on one day only in the last 12 years. They do not all arrive together or remain in the
gardens for the entire day (2 hours on average) and of course are coming and going
throughout the day, so the highest number gathered together at any one time is
considerably less and all out of doors as day visitors do not have general access into
Abbey House.

Page 13



oo Gl

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIiRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/iwe-are makiag this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

ABEEY HoE
MAReT cRoSS

A R

L Post town MALME2BU LY Postcode |Sry |4 9AS

3

PR

Telephone number at premises (if any) N Lol 97 é;,SZ)/,

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * IZI/ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *
i.  as alimited company please complete section (B
ii. as a partnership

i. as an unincorporated association or

)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

)

iv.  other (for example & statutory corporation) please complete section (B

€) arecognised club please complete section (B)

000000

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 14



R

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
Engiand and Wales

please complete section (B)

g DOoOo

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (&) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
+ [ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or
* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or L]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 1

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mr Miss Ms
4 @} 1 (] Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname Ipo 2> ' First names 6?%%;%@3 A

I am 18 years old or over [L}” Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises

address

Post Town ] MaA LMES L ULYS I Postcode | Sl 945
Daytime contact telephone number l Ol G b a7 bLSo

E-mail address . ,

(optional) invfo Eobbeyhoosegardens. co ok

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
] ] ] ] Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [ 1 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Page 15




Post Town i Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(opftional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
/3% Day
Month Y L
Year e O o

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Be Soom AS PoSsSiRLE

Page 16




Day
Month
Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

FRIVprE: Resbarce Conthirmky T o Rooms WITH AFLavAL AS A
VenLe fur. ivie MakRif e | bparnerSHIP , WITH Gh RDENS
ARBUND  LOH(CH ARE ofen ~To “THE Public Fok Phat o
HE AR, THE 5 AcRES o GARDENS Set e FRIERTS
APART Feom Nei¢gHE UK/rJ.C} ReESPHENCES cee CENERA L

Lo chmons PLAN “TR O . THE AFAILATION INTENTION (S TD offef THE

IODEST CHOICE FoR Co VRES 76 CELEBRATE THaNR MARRIAUE. AnsY DAY o THE LEEK

PIERSE SEE CovERINGE LeTrER AND ANNEX orE
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

Y

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box )
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box; F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

N EERDOOEE

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

4 )

Page 17



Provision of entertainment facilities:

i} making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, filt in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking ves, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In aill cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 18

N E RN



R R R

R

A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both -- please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors O
Outdoors ]
Both "

Mon | it mp 12 2.0

Tue 117,00 |Q3,00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 19,60 |az.00

Thur 119, 60 la.3.00

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

Fi 9. 00 | A0

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

Sat 119 00 |23.00

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 147, oo 12300

Page 19




D A e G e S

B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors E/
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors

Day Start

Finish

guidance note 2)
Qutdoors ]

Both ]

Mon el ho 2,00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 42,00 k2.00

Wed .00 122.00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 1,60 2200

Fri Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises

17.00 |38

Sat  17.00 |@2-00

Sun 1700 QB.OO

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 20




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Wili the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

{please read guidance note 2)
: Outdoors £l

Both M

Mon |yt 6o |22 0

Tue 1960 22 oo

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
MYSLC. PLASING B L) EEKENDS AFTEL Q200
WiLL onNLd Gce v, jraDopfS AT AN

A ccEPihLeE DECEEL (eNEBL. 70 AV TR
N UICANCE 175 NE&HL 0N  PRo el TisS

Wed 10 00 2200

Thur i? 60 | 2260

State any seasonal variations for the performance qf live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1. 00 [0/-00

Sat { oo loloo

Sun iy o6 |0l

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different fimes to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 8) ymy 7rre BvENT THAT A FUND -RATLER YR
A ADCAL SCHDOL 0 CHARITSY HEBNIRES JVE
Musie. PERFORMANLE IS MY &€ PeQuireED o\
Scheoot. HOUDAY Pe@bdS  EACH/ANY DAY FEDU

HIDO Ana

¥ Pease cee Annex ONE

10
Page 21



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors L1

Day | Start | Finish Both v~

Mon oo 2. 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

\ Keteaded pauSic s AFTEL 2306 AT

Tue 19.00 22,00 WEEKEADS bt oNCA BE 1r D0 0£S8 AND AT An
Accelrabee Dec) el JevEl 76 Avod Nusaria
g NEIG HEHRIN G PR PERTIES

Wed |19, 00 |22 0o | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur /2,00 l23.ec0

Fri (7,00 lol.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the leff, please list (please read guidance

Sat |, 00 |o/wo | note5)

Sun v oo lotoo

R R R AT R R

TR

11
Page 22




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (piease read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Wili the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors ]

Both rd

Mon | it 00 |23. 00

Tue 117 o0 {23.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 1,250 D2, 00

Thur 1= s0 [22.00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1y o0 22000

Sat |1y oo 12300

Sun it op 2200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

IF Ard ePPorTurm Ty ARISES DVAING A SdtooL
MO DAY T Ao A PERARMANCE oF DANCE
“THIS MY Be s ukED 78 S7AeT AnNYTimeE
Fon l:p0 E&w/f‘rf\’& HAY

12
Page 23




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
failing within {e), (f} or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing /

FasHion SHoew | PoeTryd Rerbrne

\

SToRITELL N G

Day Start Finish Wi!cldthis entegta;nment fake Q:(actle indoorsdor Indoors @/
outdoors or both — please tic ease rea
Mon | o0 |g8:00 guidance note 2) ¢ Outdoors n
Both []
Tue | 4:00]a3: oo | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed |ivio0 (00
Thur . ) State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
00 g 0O | description to that falling within (e), (P or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri .
W op J;j oo
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
li:oo L300 |forthe entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within {e), () or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
H:00 [32:00

13
Page 24




R

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a descripfion of the facilities for making music you
wiil be providing :

NORKSHo P oPPoliOomiTyd Fopr vP 7o
3o ARTIcrP ANTS

Wiil the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors | [ ]
Day |Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 1. 5o 02 ~o | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
An INDOOR EVveENT Fol. THE LAERARSY oR
Tue PELVEDERE UNLESS THE WEATHER AK~OWS
U.e0 |22:00 AN U TDeok a/FoETuNI‘ffj
Wed 1|, ) oo 122 00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
' * : making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur .00 i22.0u
Fri (.06 3300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
' for provision of facilities for making music at different times fo
those listed in the column on the left, piease list (please read
Sat .00 |22.0p | guidance note 5)
sun gy, o6 |22 6p

14
Page 25



J

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors L1

note2) 4 NogksHopr ©APRTONITY [Tutdoors | L
Fok OUP 1D 30 MARTc) PANTS | Both i

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon /.60 22060 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
MosT LKeELS To Be AN (NDOOR EENT T

Tue /oo |22.00 | BE HELD /i THE LIERARY OL BELVEDERE
WLESS ~THE Ly EAFFER. ALLons O07DDokS

Wed .00 |22.00 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur Fioo 2400

Fri /.00 22,00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat 141,00 22.00 | list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 1 fe00 23,00

15

Page 26



R T R R R P T R

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the v
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 7) Off the

guidance note 6) premises L]

Day | Start | Finish : Beth ‘% Ml

Mon 111,66 |J2.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohal (please |52\

read guidance note 4)

Tue ”-OD 0’23-00

N R o P THE PREMISES WLl onNed TAEE
VIACE 158DoclS APTER D3 . 60 T AVord

Wed t.oo |23, 00 NUISANCE 1o NEIGHE0 bRmNSG Resden Ces

Thur 1n op 23,60 [ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
- for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
! column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri oo o100
Sat

.00 |0.00

Sun 1 oo |0l

State the name and details of the individual whom you W|sh to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor :

Name

BRARBARA PollAR)

Address
THe ABLEY Hbuse

MARLET cRosS
MALNE S L UVEY) W LTS RE

Postcode | Stvis 9gp 3

Personal Licence number (if known) o BerttGiiteti— (N /(3@‘523%

Issuing licensing authority (if known) H\\_:r%.ﬁ\Q_E COHON Cuu

{

18

Page 27

O;ﬁi b\.
appltcan

WNECKEND S P of Alcotfel. FoR @nsomPlion oo«

L b



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

i

None PRofose®

0]

Hours premises are
open to the public

| Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
gve 'Qé}\leﬂﬁ# Ofera HOURS T THE PugLt ¢
NISITIn g THE GARDENS Ae litoo ~ I71: 30

l%b’t"'&:esqf's AZLAVINI 8, ON FUNLCTTorN DA S

I Day |Stat | Finish | .
Mofx May ACLess -THE fRoteeTy FRom &H.oo 6
oo L10: 20 [-bo raTEST DEPERSDING oA THE UM cTIo N
Tue | hipe | N30
Wed 100 |1 20 | |
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thur |y . open to the public at different times from those listed in the
oo I 20 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fi )it oo | Mr2o| i
Sat Iy po | M:26
Sun oo 120

P Describe the steps you intend to take to p'fomote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c_,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

19

Page 28




STACE TRAININ & W KL &8 ONDERTRIENS o HAT ALL ARe Fulld
ARAZE oF oLvR Poltcy AND ORTECTIVES,

H

IF ANY of THe DAJSECTIVES 1oolt UNUEKEL -0 e MET /N A SmfPLe

CAWVILISED MANNER AND ANY BEHAVIGUR hoOkS Likeld 16 6€T 00T
OF (ONTROL WE Wik (LOSE DoWN ~THE EVEMNT

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

AT THE Fi2ST SER of ANTD caime sR BISORDER LOE™ Lol CAic.
VTHE PoLiceE |F Someone HAS HAD Too AUCH 0 "D N MY
OANION AS B.LS. ok Tra+ of THE RECORD ED IELEGATED OFFICER
AFHEN SAT INDIUDUAL wsill NBT B€ SERVED . IF Dterke (& v

DiseLDERLY conDucy THE /ANDIVIDUAL ot BE ASKED 70 LEAVE AR
i THEY WLl RUT (eaveE wE w il (A Tire Police .

c) Public safety

PLTio UEH AHE “comSumnlLe ' ALEAR CoultD BE ANY FART oFTHE -
ACPE - GREDENS LoE (oINPT ©P NITICES 0 LESUIRE GUASSES
foe WEPT WITHIN THE GoinDARIES oF-Nte OffER GARDEN ouinied
IN PoRPLE om PLAN ONE T AVe D PotenTiat- HAZARD FRom
QopnNG PATWANS IN THE RWER SARPENS | GUESTS HEMDING
Fol THE foblic CAR-PARIL oIl BE SulRJSED on ALLED S

d) The prevention of public nuisance : .

BLESTS ATrEnPraG FONCTIONS oR PAETIQPANTS TD EVENTS Lot €&
ASiee> o £BSfPert THE AEEDS pf NEHBOORIN 6 PRoOERTIES
WHEN LEAVING THE FREMISBS., Posters Wit & SeT vf AT
THE BX T PorsTS 1o RE-iNFoRcE ~THE MESSAGE . [N THE
CASE OF A LATE MNYtr CONEIon) whels QUuESTS (EAVE AFTER
1:120 STAFE ol MAN THE GATES Tb EMSURE orRDERLS DEFACTULE .

e) The protection of children from harm
5 D.ES, 1 wiu RESuIRE mﬁfﬁfuuche Lo RO'MPE@Q&.: B R =r "
ACE 2 ey LolLL. Be ASked 1o PRODUCE lpo"TO L. 78 corPud
LM TFeE (A . ZERD THLERANCE MDD 1'D. NO SERVICE

i
covlrLes ENCGAGING VL Sedreel Tol A LOEDD 1N RECEPT DA
Wil £€ ADUSED TFAT cHILDEENY MY ST £&E SERVED Atcoten )
O0R COMSOME ALLODL WHILST DR DR fEr1SES

Please tick yes
-* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
| have enclosed the plan of the premises [Q/

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and EE]/

20
Page 29



others where applicable

I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application

Funderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my applicaﬁbn will
be rejected

LS

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of appficant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature M‘&M //
Date 7 Vf:?/lf /Q_OfD
Capacity AW i AT

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

21

Page 30




8.

10.

11

12.

13.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified. '

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

i you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both. ~
Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines. '

Please list here steps you will take to promote ali four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

- An applicant’s agent (for exampte solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form. : ' '
This is the address which we shail use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 31



ANNEX ONE OF THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

NB: It is the intention of the application to give as wide an opportunity as possible for
couples to celebrate their marriage on any day of the week, although in practise the
majority are most likely to occur on Fridays or Saturdays, occasionally on a Sunday or
possibly a Bank Holiday Monday.

It is not the intention of the application to allow music performances to take place
more than occasionally outside of a pre-booked wedding reception.

Public Nuisance

As DPS 1 will be monitoring the noise level when regulated entertainment is being
provided.

1. Where noise is found to be at a level likely to cause disturbance to neighbouring
residences, immediate steps will be taken to reduce it.

2. All windows will be kept closed while regulated entertainment is being provided.

3. Subject to fire/safety legislation, all doors and windows will be closed by 23.00 hrs
except to allow ingress/egress.

Page 32



e S R R R

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

5!9?@5 ALA AN AW BNt O S0

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of  Trre ARBEY FHoUIE
RARICET o Z0 885

AL e SEVE S
Lol 78k r & Ol GAS

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation o the application for

Rerises /\{c_,ér\&c,é

ftvpe of application]
by

A A2 A At 4o 2.0 — PootL A 2D

.............................................................................................................

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence ... / ________________________________

fnumber of existing licence, if any]

for

ite  AdBeY fdodsE
Mp2sceT CROSS

Matme S &Ry
LN LT Sl e SAle  CAS

Page 33



Al UERINN IR A

ANOH Ly Y L
LYIDG AT W L] ot 1

| -
|
—— - —_ - .—
! !
_, 3
| |

) SR iy

o === ol == B

,“_
mnw wvﬁ..o_as d. ls&sod.?é .\M
§ _ SNIIZLAY S Y9 i v faovys ey " oo i ok w:w
O om  wwep shod ‘sdavsper |
| NQUHS [ LYWW IT O X \..n_ 0| TSy |
beyiowy L2130 3AYISsY ) L e .

Wil

b ,T.l. ‘&JSJ -~ _, |
NOUGIOTY PNIoCE 40 Y SY " eﬁjﬂhﬂwﬂgﬂs&?\“ﬁ ar | _"
0FI\O3F 4 1oHOVY QO r nﬁmﬂfwﬂvw 4 ?.h«.ﬁ. |

| FWS ILEY 319)1S0Q4 _ _ i m JoMo o e rPsSoy

R
=l == f. TE=XY mk = e i

¢
&

¢
i

- G

P
e

il
I

Page 34



:

m ]

; ;

i R% i

i } Ry ?..;.ww

B T e T Py NEQUYD BELSIOND Co N ﬁ ;
NHOT LS aqmm.wmm LS 40 HIRIAHD - ? ) Jw% &WA:V i
e v R LV A A Pl

i k 1 I .

S FoNvLNg ST
W_\z w w .ﬁn SFURHUTE I\V
L Nif

ANOJ HSI
ILLSVNOW

RIS PO L

SYAY 5
Angpul Py <“. 3
vudwm Frre - * aNOd HELE - (b}
AT o T JLLSVNOW o
Frremioe)
fo _W_.ca oW (1Y)
al

u___.o_,%u.

A

wr 1._ 23
i
o .
B AT S By
m,m,me. I C.Q\\_.U.\ \ 109 2a0(] 7| Wig

17 ..;.M r._ﬁoﬁq

._Eﬁw.ﬁ
R Bupmpoun
s O

N0 Y

112, UMEL PIO
FAREA NOVE

Cmngsanaridiv
FISN0H REG

ADVIVIIA a

. §
geavdy jpvenaras BENY o




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



A B B R S R

HBG =N Hevsl bt ECC

MU prion RS fhe Sycaiinea

T FHL Lx Yo Sease | Abhols el

[ o
A 0 T ‘d/ [/ < el ez 19%’“\‘] '

Q
S/\;/ 7%—&20/0

ALPL AT on

A

:D/QCVJ )w

ro e T
Chn RNEE T dgg e akeove P = N

L e phgects A Rwhwafnwjj
”‘\b
/&Q *‘3"“«&%6{ 1’{1& f’d?/w%:)

M‘M ic&«j Mc,l

_,(,.94»1,

a.ff ('u-/(f;/w..

(?W’ —1.4”;6:} oS ,.w—‘* \ .0 e v

v ool
gaf t(w:] uéfs&&x.(qiw‘: ", L—@VM

- Oi{ iawa‘* ,e.zwé, oo M\‘M;QM

LDWVQI e ;M,C«(‘MM\Q.,
J .}LL Tttt Mty \A]L_h\_ LJMJM’QJ A2
@ .

ol gkt ceme Conld @Jﬁ,ﬂg«’w

ﬁon S e ,Qul\oﬁs

af"\ U&JIM

Page 37



AAENOIX 22 Ac

I & TTEL
W ) oo l@ %C)Qf O\ SENTT
| | V=2l e
Tel: 01666 829552 | - ' St. Michael’s House,
03 JUN 2010 | Market Cross,
' Malmesbury,
Wiltshire.
SN16 9AS.

1% June 2010.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We write with regard to Mrs Barbara Pollard’s application for a Premises Licence and extension of opening hours
to 1.00am, for The Abbey House, Market Cross, Malmesbury.

We have lived in Market Cross for seven years and have, so far, not had a problem with functions at the Abbey
House. Although there seems to have been a lot more of late, they finish at around 11.00pm, which is a civilized
time for the music to stop and people to leave. We imagine that the Hosts of these events supply their own
alcohol for these functions.

However, things are bound to change if these two applications are granted.

With an extra two hours of drinking time and a never ending supply of alcohol from the bar, they will attract a
totally different type of party giver/goer, who at the moment would be put off from holding a function there, due
to a lack of late night drinking and dancing and having to supply all alcohol.

The gardens are surrounded by residential properties and our house is very near the main gate. The thought of the
noise going on until around 1.00am, and Taxis arriving, doors banging and loud, drunken behaviour is
intolerable.

We already have a big problem with a section of the local youth, who vandalize and create mayhem on the
weekends. The Police do their best to sort them out and they, and we, certainly do not need any more disturbance.
We imagine that if there was loud music and a party atmosphere coming from the Abbey House it would attract
this element to gather in the Cloister Gardens adjacent [ one of their ‘hang outs‘] after the pubs have shut. The
noise and vandalism when they are there is horrendous.

The Residents of this area pay a high rate of Council Tax for, and I quote from the Band Assessor, ¢ The privilege
of living in such a nice area’. In reality, we put up with a great deal of anti social behaviour, vomit and urine
outside our properties and the constant worry of our windows being broken and cars damaged.

It is for these reasons that we strongly object to the application of the Premises Licence and extension of opening
hours to 1.00am.

Your Faithfully,

WA =

Stephen and Sara Davies.

Page 38



Wiltshire Councnl Ser00tcon

S— === Where everybody matlers

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

in the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity” is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Renrseontion o pen made | PEBEY HousE, Mhrapx Bum  bitrd

Your Name S AL it »}ﬂS 7% /MM\ -

Postal Address 2 N [ﬂ'é L,{; /L {,'}'Z.S /‘)’)S I”bl:’ H’ﬂ\fﬁ C
Pt HUCE T CKLD&& Mﬁ\,f»{ﬂ K vty
S

Liy7g S
Contact Telephene Number O 14 bl 2216 [,
Are you: Yes / No
+ A person who lives in the vicinity? \/

+ A person who operates a business in the vicinity? L/
+ A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity? \/

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing

residents or husinesses in the
vicinity please list those .
residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to N P(‘ .
children

12':) prevent public nuisance / l\)(() {& C O F H U Q f@
M 7 NIGHT AT
ﬁ: v,

Page 39




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disordel‘/’ f(&@ \/L Cip f\.) 0 (; /H, COHOL-
Lhe A7 IEHT

4.

Public Safety /U / A

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant couid take to address your
CORCEMS,

Mo CE of Lwd  Musice  HPTEe
o i A7 piGH7T  Poing

LA, A e SdE O 3
MCDHOL/ APTee difw £iv . THIS

A RE w7t ' EW 2«;1'714 7
FCDPW LuvinG Ve BREBEY ok
hHo bive R AP c7ED ; oLl

of  Muzic (PCE SEE L
'7/7/’(614/1:@

If @ hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Commitiee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises l.icence applicant.

Signature .. S Ay t/(/ RSL

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Llcensmg Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covﬁrmg the area in which the licensed premises are snuated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salishury, $P1 2AP
Trowhridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page40




2 Stable Flats,
Abbey House,
Market Cross,
Malmesbury,
Wilts SN 16 SAS,

4" june 2010.

To: The Licencing Officer,
Wiltshire Council,
Monkton Park,
Chippenham,

Wilts SN15 1ER.

Attention: Karen $mith or Linda Holland.
Dear Sir,

Re: Licence Application in relation to Abbey House Gardens, Malmesbury.

Please refer to the application for Premises Licence Approval under Section 1
and 14 of the Licencing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 of the 2003 Act,
For Mr. and Mrs. Pollard, of Abbey House, Malmesbury, Wilts.

I understand that Mr. and Mrs. Pollard have applied for a licence for an
extension of hours to sell alcohol and to have music up to 1.00 am on Fridays,
Saturdays and Sundays at their premises.

| live in the Stable block of flats of Abbey House, overlooking the gardens,

right opposite the house. So, all the occupants of the four flats there will be
very disturbed by the extension to 1.00 am, for both music and sale of alcohol,
if this permission is granted. This will definitely bring more noise level than we_
already get from the 11.00 p.m. licence. | also understand that the licence to
serve alcohol beyond 11.00 p.m. has also been applied for to 1.00 am. All the
residents of the flats are agreed that this extension of hours to 1.00 am for
weddings and other functions of this nature, is not acceptabie to us,especially
as we live so nearby.

[ should also like to point out that the residents of these flats are already quite
disturbed by music and other noise in association with the Abbey House
gardens up to 11.00 p.m. on certain days, so this extension of hours to 1.00
am on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays will be an added inconvenience.

| notice from the application that it says “Recorded music playing at the
weekends will take place indoors after 23.00 hours”. Whereabouts inside will
this music be played? Presumably, in the café area, and, if 5o, is this café
area properly sound-proofed to acceptable official gtandards? Surely, this
shouid be an apsolute necessity if there is to be Joud mysic playing until 1.00
am. This should be ascertained by the Licencing Officer. ‘

Page 41



The Abbey House gardens are in a central position in Matmeshury, and while
they add to the tourist attractions of the town, they are also in a conservation
area. The many occupants of the residences adjacent to Abbey House are
already quite inconvenienced by the volume of noise from the various
functions held at Abbey House. Also, we all get a lot of noise from the
gardens behind the Abbey itself on Friday and Saturday nights when young
people gather there to drink, and are often very noisy. So, this extra volume
of noise from Abbey House will exacerbate the situation at the weekends.

This area is supposed to be a reasonably quiet, residential neighbourhood, as
there are many residents living within earshot of Abbey House, and the noise
tends to reverberate round the whole area, especially in the summer months.

As regards the extension of hours for the sale of alcohol, | do not think this is
appropriate up to 1.00 am either.

So, in the light of the above observations, we hope that this permission for the
extension of hours at the weekends is not granted, and | know this view is
shared by many of the neighbours in the vicinity of Abbey House, who will
also be taking up this matter with the Council.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter.
Yours faithfully,

O

Mrs. S.E. Foster.
R P A N
ot &/Kfj QU}N/@«,J%

Po T Shak be Qvey Je
ntﬂmbw\,} AL Thfe e

Page 42



B o UL

(54,1_,“.3) NI

205100 2699

H

~

— == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be retumed within the statutory period, which is 28 days fr_om the date
the notice was dispiayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contaet the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity' is used with particuiar reference to those
‘inferested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Aithough the
Act does not define the term “vicinity' it does define the term an "interested pary” as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councilior).

Premises ahout which o Wit e on Ay I QAS
Representation is being made AOREN Mook, MAR Rons, MMLMALITLAY
Your Name Mmeract o Aludor  LEwS
Postal Address RATOLH CoTTAGE

Rl S kY

BRGS0, L

Vet T hwva ¢

Sedile O 00
Contact Telephone Number Cilblol: ST LAa Y

Yes No

Are you:
= Aperson who lives in the vicinity? v

*  Aperson who operates a business in the vicinfty?
* A person representing residents or businesses In the viginity?

* A member of the Refevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?
if you are representing
resfdents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or husinesses who
have asked you to represent
them

X i

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm fo

children

2‘ -

To prevent pubtic nuisance AS DaTALES o avTk e
SYMEES

Page 43



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

0\5 TWEITAVLEY e ATTHRLA &N cvegis

If a hearing needs fo be held to determine the Premises Licence Appiication, the Councillors
wilt generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if ali parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initiat Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed o the
Premises Licence 3&@@@{7? -
Signature “\;‘ ....................... A\\&\m .\,—Q\H\b

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiitshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiitshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SF1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradiey Road, Trowbridge, Wilishire, BA14 ORD

Page 44



REPRESENTATION FORM additional sheet
(See attached Representation Form)

Re: ABBEY HOUSE, MARKET CROSS, MALMESBURY SN16 9AS
From: Mr & Mrs M.D. Lewis, Latch Cottage, Oxford Street, Malmesbury, SN16 9BA
OBJECTIVES

2. To prevent public nuisance

We would like to oppose the application to offer late night food and drink for wedding
celebrations when requested. which could run until 0100hrs

We have lived in Latch Cottage for 38 years with a quiet, secluded garden situated 50m from
the ‘Belvedere’ wing of Abbey House.

The applicant states that ‘Abbey House is in the midst of 5 acres of garden, which sets the
property apart from neighbouring residences’ but makes no mention of those residential
properties within 50 metres, (see enclosed map / satellite image)

When the nuns moved out of Abbey House, there was the possibility that the house would
become a school; an earlier proposal had stated that the orchard could become a car park with
suggested demolition of our home for access, so the development of the garden seemed a
welcome alternative.

As we also spend time in our garden during the day, we have had to adjust to the increased
level of daytime noise from the many visitors who come to the garden daily from March to
October, between 1100 and 1700hrs. This noise consists of general conversation which is
sometimes very loud and excitable.

When there are weddings / parties, some of which start mid afternoon, the noise of 150 people
influenced by alcohol plus music (live or recorded) becomes very intrusive.

Not only does this noise interfere with the enjoyment of our garden but can also be heard inside
the house, with our doors and windows closed

The drama events that have taken place at locations throughout the gardens were not
considered excessively intrusive, and we were given warning that last year's production
included ‘gunfire’.

it is understood that the events finish at 2300, but often this is nearer 2330 and on one occasion
recently did not finish until midnight.

The number of events held in the gardens has increased each year. We wrote to Barbara in
June 2008 complaining about the noise. In her reply Barbara wrote ‘we only agree with our
couples to have music until 11 pm with guests leaving by 11.30 pm. which is no different to the
former public house rules which | think most people found acceptable’. During that year we
were only aware of 6 wedding events.

In 2009 there were 3 occasions that were noisy.

This year 2010 there have already been 8 events that have included very loud music. Saturday
17" April music heard inside the house, too chilly forzl]J.s5t0 be in garden. Friday, May 7" we

Page



came home to loud music which did not stop until midnight. On Saturday, May 15" the
party/music started at 3.30, we were out that evening so don’'t know when party finished. On
Saturday, May 22° the noisy party lasted until 11.30 pm.
The Bank Holiday w/e of May 28 — 30", there were events on 3 consecutive nights:

* Friday. music

e Saturday: no music but a noticeably higher level of conversational noise which seemed

to be closer than usual over our garden wall
e Sunday: no music

As we are away or out when some events take place, we can only comment on those events
which occur when we are at home.

Suggestions -

We feel that extending the licence time until 0100 hrs is totally unacceptable.

*» Allalcohol / food should be served in the house not in the grounds — eg not in the
suggested ‘potential consumable area’ on Abbey House plan, which is just over our
garden wall.

* All party / wedding music (live or recorded) should only be in the house.

» Windows and doors on the garden side of the Belvedere should be closed after 1930.

» Music should stop at 2300 and all guests gone by 2330.

» The number of party/wedding events per year should be limited.

» The number of people wandering in garden at night should be limited.

* We note the formal appointment of a DPS and trust that the stated duties will be
rigorously adhered to and be subject to appropriate monitoring by the licensing authority

Page 46



£ |ums g

R 3

Page 47

sggnsy weass oy SARP YIEag ade gLus WQ@E .Ummi OU
U0 | @B [ isan ST sdeyy SOIPR TOGETH IR |
P Y * B Y T
.o IR PR =S A RIOE K 3 s =S 23 ol sk Bl T R

J330dx3 Jaudju) smoputps - sdew aj3oon - eqg 9 LUs v







0} & C A Mumford
St. Michael’s Cottage
Market Cross
Malmesbury
Wiltshire

SN16 9AS

30* May 2010

Environmental Health Licensing Section
Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

SN15 1ER

Dear Sirs

OBJECTION to Application Ref. 201003099

Extension of licensing hours for sale of alcohol at Abbey House, Malmesbury

We are supporters of Abbey House Gardens generally and accept the application of
Mrs. Barbara Pollard in the terms of the notice at the main gate to the House for the
sale of alcohol at functions up to 11.30 pm.

We OBJECT however to the application for this licence to be extended to 1.00 am for
functions over FRIDAYS, SATURDAYS and SUNDAYS for the following reasons:

1. Abbey House sits in open grounds at the centre of a Residential Conservation
Area, and all noise within the grounds transmits very readily to surrounding
houses most particularly at night.

2. If alcohol is permitted to be served up to 1.00 am there will inevitably be
considerable noise from guests leaving with cars and taxis coming and going,
doors slamming etc. The prospect of this extending well into the early hours
especially at the weekend when residents are entitled to expect some peace
and quiet at least after midnight, is unreasonable and totally unacceptable.

3. In summary whilst we reluctantly accept an alcohol license up to 11.30 pm in
support of Abbey House Gardens which brings benefits to the town we
consider the proposed extension of licence to 1.00 am would add massively
to the late night alcohol-related problems that already exist in the town centre
and should be refused.

Yours faithfully

/ n\\ f}
/ / . , ‘
Owen Mumford Caryl Mumford

Page 49



Sy i ’\ i L5 3
2O, Peter L Oura
: 2®‘©O @ AP Two Abbot’s Garden
N T S T S AR Malmesbury
SN16 9HY
(1666 823250

Environmental Health Licensing:Section -
Wiltshire Council ' o
Monkton Park

Chippenham

SNi5 1ER

7" Iune 2010

Dear Sirs,
Ref: Barbara Pollard, Abbey House, Malmesbury

In the event of Barbara Pollard being granted a premises licence for Abbey House, I would
object most strongly to the opening hours being extended to lam on Friday, Saturday and
Sunday. Such an exiension would result in unacceptable levels of good neighbourly practice.
Added to this fact any guests would automatically end up in the Market Cross and Oxford
Street areas which are already well know trouble spots. Alternatively, use of the Station Car
Park at such late hours would cause in every direction unaccepiable levels of noise pollution.

Yours faithfully,

Page 50



From: P N Lindrea 10 N
! JUN /1 U
The Old Brewery House | Qb i CQ &BQ‘ q

Market Cross
Malmesbury
! Wiltshire SN16 9AS

Tel. 01666 825609
Fax 01666 824089
E-mail: pnlindrea@btinternet.com

: The Licensing Officer
1 Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire SN15 1ER
10™ June 2010

For the attention of Karen Smith/ Linda Holland

Dear Sirs ,

Re :Abbey House , Market Cross , Malmesbury
Licence application for Premises Licence Approval.
Licensing Act 2003. Representations.

We refer to the above mentioned licence application in respect of which we
understand representations under the Act must be lodged by 16™ June 2010. We
attach a Representation Form together with two additional sheets which form an
integral part of our representations.

We are an Interested Party and we object to the licence application as currently
submitted for the reasons given on page 1 of the additional sheets to our
Representation Form----see paragraph 2- “To prevent public nuisance” and paragraph
3-“To prevent crime and disorder”. If the application was amended so that any licence
was subject to strict adherence to the conditions set out under “Suggested Actions” on
page 2 of our additional sheets it would reasonable to review our present objections.

Yomaithfully
A»:J\
o s,

MR PN -

Page 51



— == Where everybody matters .

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statufory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date,

‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations cencerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it does define the term an ‘interested party” as "a
persen living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or 2 member of the
relevant Licensing Authority {ie, elected Councillor),

Premises about which Y - .
Representation is being made P(K&;\{ Houss MARLeT cRes® MALMESRS K~1
Your Name FoN- LN DR EA
Postal Address THE olh gREpJf"‘ﬂf s s
MARET cfosy
MM ET Ry
WILTHIAE SNI6 S48
Contact Telephone Number Oi66¢ €avbod
A Yes No
re you:
+ A person who lives in the vicinity? L/

s A person who operates a business in the vicinity?

. A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

» A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority {ie, elected Councilior of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
beiow. Please detall the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to A<§ ‘Fﬁaﬂ?@S—?ﬁ Z"‘l ML(W"T

children

2. .

To prevent public nuisance US;;;:;Q MBL:T:LQON:\;) S::::f\f;lg_ﬁ o &CHE‘S
' SUC G ETTEN  ATIONS

Page 52




3

AR

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3.
To prevent crime and disorder 3 ANDCTOWAL SHEET ATTACHED
UNDOR RALA R AND UNDER
'S ERTED ATLeWS'
4.
Public Safety i PLICSEN g-e,[ AT

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns,

Sef  ADDeTIewdl SviceT UNBSER
" SNCaEEEN  ACTLews,

if a hearing needs {o be held o determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councitlors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matiers that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additionat sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be dlsclosed fo the
Premises Licence applicant. L

Signature ......

Date Al

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Councii Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salishury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Miiford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Councit, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wilishire, BA14 ORD

Page 53




REPRESENTATION FORM. Additional sheets -~ '

(See attached Representation Form)
Re: ABBEY HOUSE , MARKET CROSS , MALMESBURY , SN16 9AS

From: P.N.Lindrea ,The Old Brewery House , Market Cross , Malmesbury SN16 9AS

OBJECTIVES

2. To preveni public nuisance.

Malmesbury town centre, very close to our property and Abbey House , is already
plagued by late night public order disturbances, which occur in cycles , very largely
assoclated with the two licensed premises in Oxford Street. Drunken and anti-social
behaviour is manifested in shouting, foul and abusive language , vomiting and
urinating —including on our property- and vandalism. We can provide crime reference
numbers for at least 10 incidents of vandalism to our property alone over the last five
years. I would add to this the number of telephone calls we have made to the
management at The Guildhall , Oxford Street asking them to turn down unacceptably
loud music late in the evening.

Two weeks ago on the first evening it was possible to sit in the garden from a weather
perspective we were disturbed by the music from Abbey House gardens. We should
have complained but having established from someone we took to be a guest that “it’s
just a wedding “ we gave up and went inside.

Unlike the peace the immediate neighbourhood properties enjoyed twenty years ago
when the nuns were in residence at Abbey House we realise that Abbey House and
the gardens are now fully commercialised and obviously lend themselves to a venue
for events of the type described in the licence application. We are not seeking to
reverse current circumstances but we have no doubt that the granting of a licence on
the basis sought will simply exacerbate the nuisance to which those living in the
immediate vicinity ( a “class”of Malmesbury residents as defined in Halsbury in
relation to “Public Nuisance™) are already subiected in varying different forms and to
varying different degrees.

See also “Suggested Actions” below

3. To prevent crime and disorder

In addition to the applicant’s proposed Objectives/ Conditions the
sponsors/organisers/clients of Abbey House for any event where alcohol is
supplied/served should be requested to undertake that any guests ejected from Abbey

/
Page 54 [7\% me\,\



REPRESENTATION FORM. Additional sheets
( See attached Representation Form)

RE: ABBEY HOUSE , MARKET CROSS , MALMESBURY SN16 9AS

From: P.N. Lindrea ,The Old Brewery House, Market Cross , Malmesbury SN16 9AS

House should be seen into transport to take them away from Malmesbury/to their
home(s) ; otherwise it simply falls on the immediate neighbourhood to bear the brunt
of ejectees’ behaviour. Ultimate responsibility for seeing this happens must rest with
the applicant,

See also “Suggested Actions “ below

SUGGESTED ACTIONS

In our submission if a licence is to be granted the following conditions should apply
(and it follows therefore that we propose the applicant amend the application
accordingly) : -

A. That any event , including but not limited to weddings , the playing of live or
recorded music , plays and dancing should finish at 23.00hours.

B. That the supply of alcohol and the provision of evening refreshments should
accordingly finish shortly before 23.00hours.

C. That the playing of any music , whether live or recorded, and whether inside or
outside , should be such that it is at an acceptable decibel level to avoid nuisance to
neighbouring properties and any music , whether live or recorded , played after 19.30
hours, shall only be played inside, and at a level which prevents if being heard in any
adjacent property including the gardens of those adjacent properties.

I> That the finishing time limitations in paras A. and B. above should apply to any
day of the year for any event and NO exception should be made for Fridays ,
Saturdays or Sundays.

E. That the number of major functions ( say over 25 attendees ) should be limited to a

reasonable number in any 12 month period ( say 15 } with no more than say one per
month in the period 1st April to 30" September.

10.06.10




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



ol
SET

s
Wiltshire Council

~——>. Where everybody matters 20100 BC)qQ)

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity™ is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term "vicinity” it does define the term an “interested party” as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person

involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the

relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which
Representation is being made

A by HS

Your Name

{IOWe. THo,

P,' 4 (4d [/\8

Postal Address

2\/‘2 @J%gb <G,
MM AL A A S
SNIL ‘%./—\'XOM

Contact Telephone Number Cﬂ ‘n K L ‘\f 2 L‘)( 7 (&\'Z

) Yes No
Are you:
« A person who lives in the vicinity? g ot

e A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

Page 57

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. | Wl wo Obpteded 10 e OV 2NN

To prevent public nuisance o o Mdoe;.,l A S ,{U AnESA0L 29048
bot e, AMgntg 4 A [ (S » WL
DX AEASTA D MT I S s
Cvaa & R pIoliC MOSGCL LM Chn
B owallegzing o Se [ MOy
(L8NNGS (A0S 4o Hno 3maaw. ,



QOBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concems.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disciosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parfies at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Commitiee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the

Premises Licen applican
Signatul&a\wj. cH .......... 8\/\~f . Z ...............
Date .... L. 2) / . éﬁ . / ..........................................

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, fo the Licensing Officer at the
Wiitshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
helow):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkion Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 58




AlaiDiIx 3

MALMESBURY & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
e

(England's Oldest Borough — 6

Charter Granted 880) 2 0100 20099

Licensing Authority Applications Dept

Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

SN15 1ER

14™ May 2010

Dear Sirs

Ref Premises Licence for Abbey House

In respect of the above we would like to support Barbara Pollard’s application. Abbey House gardens
makes a great contribution and support to the town. They also help to boost the tourism and therefore
bring income into the town. Visitors who would otherwise normally by pass Malmesbury.

All business need the support from the Council in what will be a very difficult time over the next few
years.

Thank you in anticipation of your help in this matter.

Yours faithfull

Vv

Warren Hateley
Chamber Chairman

EM Warren (@ Burtonhill.co.uk

Chairman: Warren Hateley, Burton Hill, Arches Lane, Malmesbury, Wilts, SN16 0EH

Tel: 01666 826880 email: warren@burtonhill.co.uk
Secretary: Lesley Thomas, 3 Farrells Field, Yatton Keynell, Chippenham, Wilts, SN14 7PJ
Tel: 01249 783434 email: PeteAThomas@msn.com

Page 59



| | BIUN 201
2100 2099
Licensing Authority Applications Dept N
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
SN15 1ER

14™ May 2010

Dear Sirs

Ref Premises Licence for Abbey House

In respect of the above we would like to support Barbara Pollard’s application. Abbey House gardens
makes a great contribution and support to the town. They also help to boost the tourism and therefore

bring income into the town. Visitors who would otherwise normally by pass Malmesbury.

All business need the support from the Council in what will be a very difficult time over the next few
years.

Thank you in anticipation of your help in this matter.

Yours faithfully

Warren and Audrey Hateley
Managing Partners
Burtonhill Caravan Park
Malmesbury

SN16 OEJ

EM Warren @ Burtonhill.co,uk

Residential Park Homes. TOIFy' r s and Camping. Caravan Storage

Arches Lane, MALMESBURY. Wiltshire. SN16 OEH 01666 826880 www.burtonhill.co.uk info@burtonhill.co.uk
VAT No 975 5493 66



2000 209

The Kings Arms
High St. Malmesbury SN16

14" June 2010

Environmental Health Department
Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

SN15 1ER

Dear Sir/Madam

Premises License Application by Mrs Barbara Pollard of Abbey House Malmesbury
I write to support M. Pollard’s application for a premises licence,

1 have been looking after The Kings Arms as a ‘holding tenant’ over the last 2 months
and can advise thar the business has certainly benefited from the number of guests
staying at The Kings Arms for the purpose of attending weddings at Abbey House. 1
would also comment that guests have always arrived in a most orderly fashion from the
weddings and not created any nuisance during their stay with us or adversely affected
any of the surrounding propertics so far as | am aware.

Yours sincercly

%ff’éw/jw (s o,

N P

ichacl Rogers
Holding Tenant
Kirgs Arms

Page 61




&

ABBEY TAXI
‘First choice for Malmesbrery’

Friendly, Bfficient, Reliabie. & Prompt Service
Exaremely Compef{ti ve Rates

Aleport Speclafists

01666 8.2~§6@« 72

Book ontine ar www, (hbgustuviy.co ik
Fully Bcensed and repirlaed with the Noreh MIWM Bistrict Council (W W, 0.C)

77 %ﬁ)ﬁ 7./ 4/%&&& :

///c; Lttord 17 7 CrriCaniev .

/ (e Ve ST ‘;?'7355/ /f‘t{.wg Are I /M’}s ar .
TR A P [ozwveE For Tad Sewz OF Aucomor,
Ao f:ﬂ«é/tmzm’ T HE e IR Ny A'C*?‘I“SC’;; B
G A Locae Lo sroress /fw@‘yn/gf 7 AN To Gy Tom
s vEnve | 8up pid the Aopicoran A (Wf;;d,r’th’?’gqq—f——f#.t;
usstTs Afe DROCOS AT ONeTE8s THom TG TAY |
U o TVNE MA@ - CRoss Al T Aol e | s
W or W T wae @S> Py ?p'ajpﬁgsfgm\oq@ o 130sT Len iy
Ao Goests ATESD>ISY Fo 0 enos>s AT HRE2 Wouye |

‘W-a\ ﬁ»f%f/// "
v e

L E:&f@u QL Ade (ﬂms MB,

1+d S0.52898810 ‘ . ELCRER SEH OI0Z UNL &1

Page 62



BAR AND RESTAURANT

8 MARKET CROSS, MALMESBURY, WILTSHIRE SN16 9AS TEL: 01666 825845 FAX: 01666 826972
. L

LA U'/VLSL\;) p}vvué_ é\/d/ 0%74 (e

(,-: v, L(/Mﬂ {t&ﬂ& ‘2

M»JA/\,Q C»Ji\_ 1 T,
O (e oo fpphiads factes fliA
W%jl%wg M¢w¢mq
NG
L(,@/} IQ CLJL

% o A/\ “ ‘u& /{\j /(,u(/{/»tw f MWM/
% 43 f\,e,m/(m) M’Kv oo + 1 4’7“’"/ G fes s twf-

c/v !L,Lﬂut, 7/ Ltu) {/L@W«JA (/}YLLC/&J“«LN \ /WVWK»\,DL“JJ

ﬁwwi Tha A Aon wid el AL el
ALY Wh/(»m) G m S de

ol bt
O O o bk v eaned e Ml
M / \/L@N oot ihd (NUU( Crea ST Gy

é& TV e fs He foon ot il k2
!ﬂ A JV%/CV /{’@/W’z § L/—LAV .

gﬁum <ﬁu&
Lichel

Page 63

) .
(ﬂ\fv\, ‘




|

JBH f." o o‘:yﬂ'mL

THE OLD BELL

/ﬁ'{(’/(fe‘ /Q.-(}mzrﬂ.’{

H Abbey Row, Malmesbury, Wiltshire SN16 0BW

Mrs L Holland Tel. 01666 822344 Fax. 01666 825145
Licensing Officer Email. info@oldbellhotel.com
Environmental Health Website. www.oldbellhotel.com
Wiltshire Council

: Monkton Coombe

1 Chippenham

! Wiltshire
SN15

June 10" 2010

Dear Mrs Holland,

[ am writing in support of the application by Abbey House Gardens, Mr and Mrs Pollard,
for a premises license.

The Gardens are an important attraction for Malmesbury both for tourists and as a
wedding venue.

Considering the location of the house and the main area where alcohol might be
dispensed, I can see no issues.

Page 64

VAT No. 826510443



600Z SS¥EZ000L “TIDNNOD IYIHSLIM

"sBuipaanosd jiAD Jo uonnaasoid o} peal Aew pue JyBukdon umor) sabuwyul uogonpoidas pasuoyineun Wbukdor) umosD) @
sianew ApogAIand YA ~————

2oy Mauone)s sfiselep JoH Jo uorssiuad sy Y Buiddew Aanung aaueupsQ) sy} woy psanposday

suonejuasardoy =y U.— _ r_ Wu—— _\/\’

0SZl:1  ITvO0s
AIngsawiely ‘suapien) pue asnoH £2qqy

010T/9/¥T




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 2a
	Appendix 3
	Location map


